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From: 
Sent: 
To: , 
Subject: 

~ ~~ ~ 

adminheritage@gmail corn on behalf of An Taisce Planning <adminplan@antaisce org> 
20 February 2013 14 53 
Joe Reilly 
Reg No WO288 - Enviro Star Solutions, Unit 21, Greenouge, Industrial Estate, Redzone 
61 3, Rathcoole 

Mr Reilly 

Thank you for referring the above application to An Taisce for comment 

Evaluation is required on all issues of compliance history related to both the'site and the applicant 

Please acknowledge our submission and advise us of any decision made, with all reports attached 
event of a grant of permission. 

Regards, 

-- 

El 

Built Environment & Heritage Office 
Tailors Hall, Back Lane, Dublin 8. 

P: 01 4541786 I F: 01 4533255 
E: admitiplan@,antaisce.org - 

W: www.antaisce.org 
-- - . . - .  

11 the 

An Taisce is a registered charity working for a better quality of life for all - for now and for future 
generations. An Taisce holds in trust 10,500 acres and 45 historic structures for the people of Ireland. 

c f a k e  a difference - Join us i n  working for a better future for Ireland's environment - 
www.antaisce.or~~nembership 

An Taisce's Programmes: Green Schools I Blue Flag 1 National Spring Clean I Green Home I Clean Coasts I 
Green Campus 

Einail Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files and attachments transmitted with it are confidential and/or 
privileged and for the intended recipient only. Any views or opinions stated are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of An Taisce unless otherwise specifically stated. The content of this 
e-mail and any file or attachment transmitted with it may have been changed or altered without the consent 
of the author. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this 
message if you are not the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please delete it and all 
copies of it and iinniediately notify the sender. An Taisce reserves the right to monitor all e-mail 
communicatiolls through its networks. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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